
From: Dodson, Douglas
To: joey.clark@certrec.com
Cc: Agrawal, Ami
Subject: NRC Org Chart
Date: Thursday, October 01, 2020 6:23:00 AM
Attachments: RIV Org Chart 09-29-2020.pdf

Mr. Clark,

Attached is the latest Region IV organization chart.  Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Doug Dodson

From: Dodson, Douglas 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 2:55 PM
To: joey.clark@certrec.com
Cc: Agrawal, Ami <ami.agrawal@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: NRC Org Chart

Mr. Clark,

I am supporting Ami Agrawal and understand that you are looking for an updated Region IV
organization chart.  We can definitely help you with this.  When do you need it by, and is there a
certain level of the organization to include or not include to meet your needs?

Thanks,

Doug Dodson

From: Joey Clark <joey.clark@certrec.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 11:48 AM
To: Agrawal, Ami <ami.agrawal@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] NRC Org Chart

Good Morning Ami,

Hope you are doing well.  Do you have an updated Region IV NRC org chart? 
Wanted to send it out to the RUG IV members.

Joey

Joey Clark
Office of Licensing and Compliance Services Director
Certrec Corporation
Cell: 225-931-7081
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